From: Karin Yohem

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 12:37 PM
To: COB_mail
Subject: Recommendation for Arlene D. Leoni for Pima County Justice of the Peace, Preceinct 2

Support for Candidate Arlene D. Leoni for Justice of the Peace, Precinct 2

Dear Board of Supervisors:

| recommend Arlene D. Leoni, JD, CPA, for the position of Pima County Justice of the Peace, Precinct 2.

I have known Arlene D. Leoni for twenty years. She has provided outstanding service to the community, her clients and

members of the Pima County Bar. Her enthusiasm and passion for the law are exceptional. She has been a mentor to
me.

Although | practice in another area of law (estate planning), I-have on occasion referred clients to Ms. Leoni for her
services as mediator, and on rare occasions as defense counsel in criminal and civil matters. Our mutual clients have
been very pleased with the dedication Ms. Leoni has shown in solving difficult situations and disputes between parties.

Arlene Leoni has the temperament, legal knowledge and professionalism that is needed for any judicial officer. |
recommend Ms. Leoni to you with my highest regards.

Karin L.H. Yohem

O'Connell & Associates, P.C.
3573 E. Sunrise Drive, Suite 133
Tucson, Arizona 85718



